



ROGERS LABS, INC.

4405 West 259th Terrace
Louisburg, KS 66053
Phone / Fax (913) 837-3214

December 7, 2004

Timco Engineering Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669
Telephone 888.472.2424
Fax 352.472.2030

Applicant:
Tekk Inc.
226 Northwest Parkway
Riverside, MO 64150

FRN 0009-02-6824
Re: Confidentiality of for application information
Equipment: LMRS Transceiver

FCC ID: GOX XT100

Gentlemen:

It is requested that the information contained in the block diagrams, operational description, parts list, and schematics of the application be held confidential per Section 0.459. Please use this information in obtaining a grant of certification for the transceiver, for use in the land mobile radio service and general mobile radio service, model number XT-100.

In support of this request, we submit the following:

1. Identification of the specific information for which confidential treatment is sought:

The materials set fourth in the Operational Description, Block Diagram, Parts List, Internal PCB layout exhibit, and Schematics, are those for which confidentiality is sought.

2. Identification of the Commission proceeding in which the information was submitted or a description of the circumstances giving rise to the submission:

The proceeding is that involving the application for equipment authorization (certification) under
FCC ID No: GOX XT100

3. Explanation of the degree to which the information is commercial or financial, or contains a trade secret or is privileged:

This material includes a detailed theory of operation and circuit diagrams, (schematics, part list, PCB layout diagrams, and Block diagrams). As such this material is treated as highly confidential business information and is not subject to public view.

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Scot Rogers
Rogers Labs, Inc.